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Channabasavanna Alegowda

From: Channabasavanna Alegowda
Sent: Saturday, November 28, 2020 6:13 PM
To: Regional Office Bangalore
Cc: mscb.cpcb@nic.in; ms@kspcb.gov.in; zobangalore.cpcb@nic.in; 

udupi@kspcb.gov.in
Subject: Six Monthly EC compliance & CRZ Clearance report for the period of April 2020 to 

September 2020 for expansion by addition of 2x800 MW (Phase-II) at Udupi 
Power Corporation Limited

Attachments: EC Compliance 2X800 MW TPP.pdf

To, 
Additional Principal Chief Conservator of Forest (APCCF), Ministry of Environment, Forest & Climate Change, 
Regional Office (Southern Zone) Kendriya Sadan, Koramangala, 
Bangalore-560 034 
 
Sub: Six Monthly EC compliance & CRZ Clearance report for the period of April 2020 to September 2020 for 
expansion by addition of 2x800 MW (Phase-II) at Udupi Power Corporation Limited 
 
Ref: Environmental Clearance No:  J-13012/12/2015-IA.I (T)) Dated: 01.08.2017. 
         CRZ Clearance No: J-13012/12/2015-IA.I (T) Dated: 26.02.2018 
         
Dear Sir, 
 
We are submitting herewith Six Monthly compliance to conditions of above referred Environmental Clearance & CRZ 
Clearance of UPCL in soft copy through e-mail. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
 
Channabasavanna Alegowda 
DGM – Environment | Udupi Power Corporation Limited 
| Yelluru Village | Pillar Post | Padubidri | Udupi Dist - 574113|  
| Karnataka | 
Phone: +91-820-270 3430 ; Adani Voice Network : 69430| Mobile: +91 9513945015 | E-mail : 
channabasavanna.alegowda@adani.com .              www.adani.com 
 
 
 
 
 
 


































































